. TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS

-Memorandum-
DATE: October 2, 2014
TO: Board of Selectmen
FROM: Philip E. Lemnios, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda for the October 7, 2014 Meeting

NOVEMBER 4TH STATE ELECTION WARRANT FOR SIGNING
MINUTES

September 9, 2014
September 23, 2014

APPOINTMENTS

7:30 p.m. — Environmental Partners — re: Grant of Location — Prospect Street
7:45 p.m. — National Grid — Grant of Location — Beach Avenue
8:00 p.m. — Joe Stigliani — re: Pavement Plans
9:00 p.m. — Discussion on DCR Plans

CORRESPONDENCE
1. Town Clerk — re: Resignation from Hull Hero Award Committee
2. Chief Billings — re: Trick or Treat Hours

LICENSES

1. Porta Bella Beverage, Inc. dba West Corner Liquors. 16 Nantasket Avenue — Change of Hours

2. Knights of Columbus, 440 Nantasket Avenue — re: One day all alcohol for October 26, 2014
from 1 p.m. -6 p.m.

The listing of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the
meeting. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up
for discussion to the extent permitted by law.



